From: FOI - Generic Email Account <FOI@pkc.gov.uk>

Sent: 16 February 2018 15:29

To: ]

Subject: FOI Request - Acknowledgement - Care Home Information - OUR REF: ATI 2018 02
16 002

Dear NN

Freedom of Information (Scotland) Act 2002
Request for Information — Care Home Information

| acknowledge receipt of your request for information dated 16 February 2018
| understand that the information you seek is:-

1. The total number of care homes in Scotland currently owned by the Council at today's date (15
February).

2. Please provide a note of the following details in relation to each care home in Scotland currently
owned by the Council:

a. name of each care home (if applicable);

b. full postal address of each care home;

c. confirmation as to whether the Council operates each care home or whether any care homes
are operated by a third party for and on behalf of the Council, and if the latter, the full name
and postal address of any such third party(ies);

d. the total period of ownership by the Council of each care home, such period of time to be
specified in years and months.

3. The total costs incurred by, and for and on behalf of, the Council (such costs to be calculated
from the beginning of ownership by the Council of each care home fo today's date (15February),
associated with the following (such ftotal costs to be broken-down and provided to us on a per care
home basis):

a. purchasing each of the care homes identified in numbers 1 and 2 above;

b. constructing and | or building (if applicable) each of the care homes identified in numbers 1
and 2 above;

c. redeveloping or otherwise renovating (this include any small-scale redevelopment or
renovation projects) each of the care homes identified in numbers 1 and 2 above;

d. purchasing land or assumed value of land owned by the Council and on which each care
home identified in numbers 1 and 2 above is situated.

4. The total amount(s) borrowed by the Council under any loan(s) and | or other financial
borrowing(s) in connection with any costs specified in number 3 above (such total amount(s) to be
broken-down and provided to us on a per care home basis), including details of the any outstanding
amount(s) borrowed (such total amount(s) to be broken-down and provided to us on a per care
home basis).

5. The total number of care homes in Scotland currently owned by the Council in relation to which

the Council intends to, and | or has plans to, dispose ownership in the upcoming financial year (from

1 April 2018). For each of the aforesaid care homes please provide a note of the following details:
i}



a. name of each care home (if applicable);

b. full postal address of each care home; and

c. the full name and address of the person and | or entity intending to purchase or otherwise
gain ownership and | or title of each care home.

6. The total number of care homes in Scotland currently .held under lease and | or other tenancy
right by the Council at today's date (15 February).

7. Please provide a note of the following details in relation to each care home in Scotland currently
held under lease and | or other tenancy right by the Council:

a. name of each care home (if applicable);

b. full postal address of each care home;

¢. confirmation as to whether the Council operates each care home or whether any care homes
are operated by a third party for and on behalf of the Council, and if the latter, the full name
and postal address of any such third party(ies); and

d. the landlord of each care home, and where the Council is a sub-tenant, any headtenant(s) of
each care home.

8. The total costs incurred by, and for and on behalf of, the Council (such costs to be calculated
from the beginning of the lease and | or other tenancy by the Council of each care home to today's
date (15 February), associated with the following (such total costs to be broken-down and provided
to us on a per care home basis):

a. constructing and | or building (if applicable) each of the care homes identified in numbers 6
and 7 above;

b. redeveloping or otherwise renovating (this include any small-scale redevelopment or
renovation projects) each of the care homes identified in numbers 6 and 7 above.

¢. purchasing land or assumed value of land owned by the Council (if applicable) and on which
each care home identified in numbers 6 and 7 above is situated.

9. The total amount(s) borrowed by the Council under any loan(s) and | or other financial
borrowing(s) in connection with any costs specified in number 8 above (such total amount(s) to be
broken-down and provided to us on a per care home basis), including details of the any outstanding
amount(s) borrowed (such total amount(s) to be broken-down and provided on a per care home
basis).

10. The total number of care homes in Scotland currently .held under lease and | or other tenancy
right by the Council which the Council intends to, and | or has plans to, cease (whether by natural
expiry or early termination) the lease and | or other tenancy right, in the upcoming financial year
(from 1 April 2018). For each of the aforesaid care homes please provide a note of the following
details:

a. name of each care home (if applicable); and
b. full postal address of each care home.

11. The total number of care homes in Scotland currently operated by the Council at today's date
(15 February).

12. Please provide a note of the following details in relation to each care home in Scotland currently
operated by the Council:

a. name of each care home (if applicable);



b. full postal address of each care home,
c. the total period of operation by the Council for each care home, such period of time to be
specified in years and months.

13. The total costs incurred by, and, for and on behalf of, the Council (such costs to be calculated
from the beginning of operation by the Council of each care home to today's date (15 February),
associated with the following (such total costs to be broken-down and provided to us on a per care
home basis):

a. constructing and I or building (if applicable) each of the care homes identified in numbers 11
and 12 above,

b. redeveloping or otherwise renovating (this include any small-scale redevelopment or
renovation projects) each of the care homes identified in numbers 11 and 12 above,

¢. purchasing land or assumed value of land owned by the Council (if applicable) and on which
each care home identified in numbers 11 and 12 above is situated.

14. The total amount(s) borrowed by the Council under any loan(s) and | or other financial
borrowing(s) in connection with any costs specified in number 13 above (such total amount to be
broken-down and provided to us on a per care home basis), including details of the any outstanding
amount(s) borrowed (such total amount to be broken-down and provided to us on a per care home
basis).

15. The total number of care homes in Scotland currently operated by the Council at today's date
(15 February) which the Council intends to, and I or has plans to, transfer or cease operation in the
upcoming financial year (from 1 April 2018). For each of the aforesaid care homes please provide
a note of the following details:

a. name of each care home (if applicable);

b. full postal address of each care home; and

c. where applicable, the full name and address of the person and | or entity intending to assume
operation each care home.

16. The total weekly costs and expenses per resident for each care home identified in numbers 1,
2, 6,7 11, and 12 above (such total costs to be broken-down and provided to us on a per care
home basis), as incurred by and for and on behalf of the Council, associated with maintaining and
operating each care home identified in numbers 1, 2, 6, 7, 11, and 12 above, including but not
limited to:

a. any central administration costs; and
b. any building, property and land maintenance costs.

17. The average yearly salary (prior to deduction of any tax contributions, national insurance
contributions, student loan repayment, or any other payroll deductions) and average yearly pension
contribution, average yearly sick pay, and average yearly annual leave entitlement for:

a. each manager at each care home identified in numbers 1, 2, 6, 7, 11, and 12 above (if there
is more than one manager please provides these details);

b. each assistant manager at each care home identified in numbers 1, 2, 6, 7, 11, and 12 above
(if there is more than one assistant manager please provides these details);

c. each duty manager at each care home identified in numbers 1, 2, 6, 7, 11, and 12 above (it
there is more than one deputy manager please provides these details),

If the care homes differentiate at a managerial level between clinical and non-clinical then
please provide such details.



18. Please provide details of any care homes in Scotland that the Council currently has plans to buy
and | or develop/build in the future, including:

a. the location of each of the aforesaid care home;
b. the total expected and budged costs for the Council of each of the aforesaid care homes
(such total costs to be broken-down and provided to us on a per care home basis).

| am currently dealing with your request and will issue my response no later than 16 March 2018
which is 20 working days as permitted in terms of section 10(1) of the above legislation.

If you do not agree with my interpretation of your request you should contact me immediately.

Please use the reference Number ATl 2018 02 16 002 in any future correspondence relating to this
request.

Yours sincerely

Information Officer

Information Compliance Team
Legal & Governance Services
Corporate and Democratic Services
2 High Street

Perth

PH1 5PH

Telephone I

Securing the future... - Improving services - Enhancing quality of
life - Making best use of public resources.

The information in this email is solely for the intended recipients.

If you are not an intended recipient, you must not disclose, copy,
or distribute its contents or use them in any way: please advise
the sender immediately and delete this email.

Perth & Kinross Council, Culture Perth and Kinross and TACTRAN do not warrant that this email or any
attachments are

virus-free and does not accept any liability for any loss or damage

resulting from any virus infection. Perth & Kinross Council may

monitor or examine any emails received by its email system.

The information contained in this email may not be the views of
Perth & Kinross Council, Culture Perth and Kinross or TACTRAN.
It is possible for email to be falsified and the sender cannot be

held responsible for the integrity of the information contained in it.

Requests to Perth & Kinross Council under the Freedom of
Information (Scotland) Act should be directed to the Freedom of
Information Team - email: foi@pkc.gov.uk

General enquiries to Perth & Kinross Council should be made to
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enquiries@pkc.gov.uk or 01738 475000.

General enquiries and requests under the Freedom of Information (Scotland) Act
to Culture Perth and Kinross should be made to
enquiries@culturepk.org.uk or 01738 444949

General enquiries to TACTRAN should be made to
info@tactran.gov.uk or 01738 475775.

Securing the future... - Improving services - Enhancing quality of
life - Making best use of public resources.



